KimberI! Gibbons

From: Town Erwin Manager

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: 1002 Butler Dr

Kimberly,

That is fine. Thanks for checking in.

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

Snow Bowden

Town Manager

Town of Erwin

P.O. Box 459

Erwin, NC 28339
910-591-4200
townmanager@erwin-nc.org

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public
Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in
response to it may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by anyone at any time.

From: Kimberly Gibbons

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 11:38 AM

To: Town Erwin Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Subject: 1002 Butler Dr

Good morning! | received an application for the above address for tub to shower conversion. Just want to make sure this
is ok to move forward with.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
108 E. Front Street (Physical)

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.2
kgibbons@harnett.org




